Iowa Department for the Blind

Amendment to Request for Proposals and Answers to Bidder Questions

January 31, 2014

On January 13, 2014 the Iowa Department for the Blind (“IDB”) released a request for proposals seeking Braille transcription services.  Proposals are due by February 14, 2014 as indicated in the RFP.  Questions from bidders were due by January 24, 2014.  Below are the questions received from bidders and the answers from IDB (underscored) as well as an amendment to the RFP included as part of the reply to question number five regarding letters of reference.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in proposals submitted to IDB by February 14.
1. On attachment # 8 pricing per braille page seems pretty straight forward, except that our typical pricing includes the first copy bound with original transcription, so binding/labeling charge per volume would only apply to embossing of existing files and/or additional copies.  Is it OK to place an asterisk to explain this at the bottom of this attachment or add an additional sheet to address this?  IDB prefers bidders separate the binding and labeling charge for all transcriptions.  The asterisk is acceptable.
2. In reference to attachment # 8, need clarification for electronic copy of existing files.  By existing files do you mean files we do for IDB or our own existing files?  Bidders must indicate both charges, if different.  Are these to be used for electronic devices?  Yes.  What would the required format be?  BRF file.   

3. We normally list all work we have completed with APH on the Louis data base in order to avoid duplication of transcription and make available to all students and is typically encouraged.  Would this be allowed by IDB or would this be in violation of this section?  In general, this would be acceptable to IDB.
4. Previously I have requested only the worksheets and specialize in tactile graphic projects that so many transcribers perfer [sic] not to do.  I elect not to take on textbooks or workbooks because of other home obligations that take a considerable amount of time.  Please let me know how I can continue my service or what steps I should take to further assist IDB in the capacity I have previouly [sic] performed.  IDB encourages all prospective bidders to submit proposals and, if desired, bid only on those services the bidder desires to perform.
5. I am going to have trouble submitting three references because I braille for the Department almost exclusively.  I have done a few projects for the Iowa Braille School.  What can I do to fulfill this requirement?  Would I be able to seek a letter of recommendation by a state employee of the Iowa Department for the Blind?  No.  IDB hereby amends the RFP to waive the requirement to submit letters of reference (RFP sections 4.2.6.5 and 5.3.1).    
6. In section 3.2 Scope of Work, there are requirements for the transcription of foreign languages in to braille.  What languages are required for transcription?  IDB requires Spanish primarily, as well as some German and French.
7. What format are the source files?  Usually hard copy, possibly PDF, Word, and NIMAS files.
8. Will source files be delivered in extractable text or in hard copy format?  This depends upon what is brought to IDB.  Approximately 90 per cent of the source material is hard copy.  
9. What braille medium is IDB requesting that the transcription requests be provided in? (i.e., thermoform single sided copy, embossed interpoint copy with thermoform tactile inserts, or electronic/master copy.)  This varies by request and depends on the assignment.
10. Who retains the rights to the master copy?  The transcriber.
11. What mode of shipping are the materials transported to IDB in?  Most items are shipped via the U.S. Postal Service and must be marked “Free Matter for the Blind” in the upper right corner of the address side of the envelope or package.  Projects entailing rush delivery require delivery by a means such as UPS. 
12. What is the average turnaround time for braille transcription requests?  This varies by request.  Many educational material requests originate during winter and spring months with a beginning of school year deadline.  
13. If installment shipments are acceptable, what percentage of the material needs to be delivered on the first installment and thereafter?  Yes, installment shipments are acceptable for some assignments.  These are generally educational materials.  The number of volumes per installment and deadlines will be determined on a case by case basis.
14. If electronic files are requested, what braille software is required? (i.e., MegaDots,Braille 2000, Duxbury).  IDB requires a BRF file which can be produced by all major Braille software (e.g., MegaDots, Braille2000, Duxbury).  
15. What percentage of the braille transcription requests are textbook type material versus menus, instruction manuals, etc.?  At least 95 per cent of the requests involve educational materials.  

16. Will certification copies of key personnel satisfy section 4.2.7?  No.  Certification is a part of the transcriptionist’s education; IDB also needs to know specific Braille work experience.

  

